Date : 9/14/2020 11:57:40 AM

From : "Maor Dahan (mitmacha)"

To : "Ofer Gut" , ""Ayala Feiles-Sharon"

Subject : RE: 8253/15 7''»d 7701 1IR3 12K - 901°3 ;M7

Attachment :
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Maor Dahan (mitmacha) <MaorDah@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:52 PM
<AlonD@justice.gov.il> B - o
Subject: FW: 701 DIN2 12K - NI qINT T'n9 8253/15
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From: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>; Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:12 PM
To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

<EinatE@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:20 PM
To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>




Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12X - NI 9INT T'n9 8253/15

NIMNN NINK IX )2 707NN DID'0A 19PIW X7 DMATN ?n'Nin Mmin 72 1R 7277 *7an nu7nn n7ap niv7on
Innny

From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:14 PM
To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: |"701 DINA 12N - NI 9INT T7"N9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>; Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>
Cc: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15

220 niv

0N DY 'MNNIY

INN NIAN7 AWNNnN DNNIN XRXIN INTY NRIPE7 D 19'0,9"Tn WK ,101IUN

17w N"ITN1 MRMNN DR YD RN DITYN 7002

.N7R 721 12T 1727 X7 00 D DN TV W' OREDPDININD N9'RA INIX [78Y ,TINND IR79NN 0OWNN NI D TTYN

LA00 TR N'NY AVIN RINY 1NN 'y v A'PN NINIT YD U DMNIn Ty WD X Tvn

.D"NINNID"NIYNYN AN nin NNoINY U5Ywnn N'a DYann N'97 NnIay nMN7 'Mnyann na

Inmownn oy TN T\IU'LIFHDH v no'n N'1A D'A"NN DTN

,N0>112

(*NITX) ND'N NNN MUPID | TV ,012 1Y 1T
0733921448 950

050-6216267 : 1

OferGut@justice.gov.il :2"x17

ﬁ n NN MUYpIs




From: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Subject: FW: 101 DINA 12N - NI 9INT 7N 8253/15

From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:10 PM

To: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12X - NI 9INT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Einat Efrati

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:26 PM

To: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T"'N9 8253/15
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From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>

Subject: FW: |01 DINA 12N - NI 9INT T7"'n9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:12 PM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>; Liron Shay <LironS@Justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12X - NI 9INT T'n9 8253/15
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From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>; Liron Shay <LironS@Justice.gowv.il>
Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: |'101 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"'Na 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 5:20 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12X - NI 9INT T'n9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>

Cc: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Subject: |01 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'NA 8253/15
Importance: High
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Date : 9/14/2020 5:43:59 PM

From : "Ofer Gut"

To : "Ayala Feiles-Sharon"

Cc : "Maor Dahan (mitmacha)"

Subject : Re: 8253/15 7'"1mp 19901 21X3 12K - 012 N7

Attachment :
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>
Cc: Maor Dahan (mitmacha) <MaorDah@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: ['101 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"Na 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>
Cc: Maor Dahan (mitmacha) <MaorDah@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: ['102 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"Na 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:52 PM
To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>; Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna

<AlonD@justice.gov.il>
Subject: FW: |01 DINA 1IN - NI 9INT T'N9 8253/15
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From: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>; Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna
<AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"n9 8253/15
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From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:12 PM
To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>
Cc: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>; Orna Miyara <OrnaM@Justice.gov.il>; Einat Efrati
<EinatE@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: '102 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"'N9 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>; Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>
Cc: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF @justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"'Na 8253/15
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

Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12N - NI 9INT T'n9 8253/15
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
Subject: RE: 701 DINX 12N - NI 9INT T"'n9 8253/15
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From: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Subject: FW: |01 DIXA 12N - NI qINT T"'na 8253/15

From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:10 PM

To: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: ['102 DINA 12X - NI qINT T'N9 8253/15
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Email — EinatE@justice.gov.il
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From: Einat Efrati

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:26 PM

To: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12N - NI 9INT T'N9 8253/15

JI7R N
"7 X7 01UN 7Y 19700 ARN IR .WTN W OX NIX DTYN

nTn

Y PNION-)INI DY
(9259) DT N MVDOPIY
050-6216369 — 1) 073-3922104 — T9VN

Email — EinatE@justice.gov.il

NYTHN MOYWPIS
<image005.jpg.awsec>

<image006.png.awsec>

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

Subject: FW: 101 DIXA 12N - NI qINT 7' 8253/15
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From: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gowv.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:12 PM

To: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Alon Dafna <AlonD@justice.gov.il>; Liron Shay <LironS@Justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: |'"701 DINA 12N - MM 9INT T"n9 8253/15
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
Subject: RE: ['102 DINA 12X - NI qINT T"N9 8253/15
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

Cc: Orna Miyara <OrnaM@]Justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 101 DINA 12N - NI 9INT T"'N9 8253/15
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From: Einat Efrati <EinatE@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Ofer Gut <OferGut@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 701 DINA 12N - NI 9INT T"'N9 8253/15
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
Subject: RE: 701 DINX 12X - NI 9INT T"'n9 8253/15
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

Subject: |01 DIXA 12X - NI qINT T'NAQ 8253/15
Importance: High

291V DI7Y

X2"10 DN NX 037 NNayn X 'MN9K — 1N N1V TV NWjpaY

[I9X'79 MID'NTA WY AN'Y VX7 W' 9INT |MY2 12ITA ' D27 NNIYN NN 2027 Nwjpan Ny
050-6216369 - nm1v 7w

.DOTIYUN] NNOIY 7'M 190N NNIX 11DTY KIX

NIXK NTIN2
0733922107



